Derek S. Kalish

From: Mike Bindl

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Derek S. Kalish

Cc: Clinton Langreck

Subject: February County Board

Derek,

| passed onto you the resolution for the town of Ithaca rezoning to go to county board. This was the only one and there
was no county Ordinances in February for rezoning.

I have not received any applications for rezoning yet for March and | have no applications for denial.

Michael Bindl
Zoning Administrator/County Sanitarian/Land Information Officer

Richland County Zoning

181 W Seminary Street, Room 309

Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 608-647-2447 | Fax: 608-647-6134

Visit us on the web at http://co.richland.wi.us
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